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Dibble, Dickson

From: Dibble, Dickson
Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2008 8:43 AM

To: 'lika.Bundy@ocfl.net'
Cc: Bowman, Sandy; Jodi.Dittell@ocfl.net; Efren.Vazquez@ocfl.net
Subject: RE: Alysa Cleaners, 0950288
Tracking: Recipient Delivery
'lika.Bundy@ocfl.net’
Bowman, Sandy Delivered: 12/2/2008 8:43 AM

Jodi.Dittell@ocfl.net
Efren.Vazquez@ocfl.net

If you would be so kind to scan and e-mail copy to me for our files as | have not yet received anything from the subject |tem facmty
7 have already INACTIVATED this facility based on your e-mail request (see below).

Thank you, and | hope you had a great Thanksgiving Holiday.

Dick,

Dickson E. Dibble, ES III

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

12/2/2008
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Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586

FAX (850) 922-6979

1CG-#345

Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us

Y 7P
%OMMUMCATE

in ptain language

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to
public disclosure

From: Ilka.Bundy@ocfl.net [mailto:Ilka.Bundy@ocfl.net]
Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2008 11:03 AM

To: Dibble, Dickson

Cc: Jodi.Dittell@ocfl.net; Efren.Vazquez@ocfl.net
Subject: Alysa Cleaners, 0950288

Dick,

Please note that the above mentioned dry cleaner no longer uses perc at this facility. A letter, dated 11/18/08, was sent to your office
surrendering the air permit. If you did not get a copy, | can mail or fax a copy to you.

Please inactivate the facility in ARMS, unless you already have done it!
Happy Thanksgiving!

Tlka Bundy

<mailto:Ilka. Bundy@ocfl.nets
Environmental Team Leader
Orange County EPD

Phone 407-836-1476

Fax 407-836-1498

12/2/2008
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To: Dickson Dibble l From: llka Bundy

Cqmpany: FDEP/DARM | Date: 12/2/08

RE: Letter Surrendering Air General Permit for AIRS ID# 0950288

] Urgent [] For Review And Comments X Appropriate Action

USE And/Or File (] Information [ Approval

Notes/Comments:

Dick,

Here is the letter that was attached to the in the inspection report. | will find out from the inspector

if a letter was actually mailed to your office, or if it was submitted at the time of the inspection.

llka Bundy

Environmental Team Leader
Orange County EPD

800 Mercy Drive

Suite 4

Orlando, FL 32808
407-836-1476

Orange County .
. . . Phone: 407-836-1400
Environmental Protection Division Fax: 407-836-1499

800 Mercy Drive, Suite 4 . .
Orlando, FL 32808 Website: http://www.orangecountyfl.net/dept/CEsrvcs/epd
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‘November 18, 2008 LB
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Florida Department of Environmental Protection
General Permits Section

Bureau of Air Monitoring and Mobile Sources
2600 Blair Stone Road, MS # 5510

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

To Whom It May Concern,

Establishment: Alysa Cleaners
1541 W US 441 :
Apopka, Florida 32712
Telephone: 407-880-8003
Air ID # 0950288

- I wish to surrender my Perchloroethylene (Perc) Dry Cleaner Permit at this time. I am no
longer using perchloroethylene machines at my establishment. I replaced my machines
with a Hydrocarbon machine on October 26, 2007. I hope that you will accept this letter
and that you will remove my establishment from your list of establishments that are using
perchloroethylene (Perc). An Orange County Environmental Protection Division
Inspector conducted an inspection of my facility on November 18, 2008. They can
confirm that we no longer are using perchloroethylene (Perc).

Sincerely;

Mr. oy
e Jeon ///




